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Relating to appeals related to acquiring a right of way through the use of quick take eminent 
domain. 
 

Minutes:                                                  Attachments 1-12 

 
Chairman Koppelman:  Opened the hearing on HB 1184. 
 
Rep. Kading:  Introduced the bill. Read testimony.  (Attachment #1) I:00-5:55) 
 
Rep. Hanson:  What is the typical timeline with an eminent domain and quick take? 
 
Rep. Kading:  Quick take can be a week. Traditional eminent domain can take anywhere 
from six months to two years.     
 
Rep. Hanson:  I thought quick take could be six to eight months. 
What kind of impact would this have on current water projects in North Dakota, 
in terms of the financial impact and the time line impact? 
 
Rep. Kading:  A lot of projects are planned years ahead. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: We heard a bill yesterday as well.  You said in these cases there 
is no chance to get the property back.  Yesterday we heard that when it occurs and the court 
does hear the case if the finding is for the landowner that the taking entity cannot take that 
property, then they be subject to damages.  They have to return the property to its original 
form.   Which is it? 
 
Rep.  Kading:  Quick take is used for different types of easements.   
 
Rep. Bob Paulson:  Who gets to determine the negotiations have failed? 
 
Rep. Kading:   The statute requires a level of good faith negotiations. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  The good faith negotiations take place prior to the  
quick take? 
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Rep. Kading:  Yes, that is correct. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  When did quick take become law? 
 
Rep. Kading:  Quick take came into effect in the 50’s.  It was to help some utility 
companies’ easements on certain properties. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Prior to that, the process was a traditional eminent domain process? 
 
Rep. Kading:  I don’t have the full history on the ins and outs on the legislative history. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  The arguments we heard against removing it is that these 
projects are large and you could have one individual hold up the project for a long time.  What 
is the proper balance there? 
 
Rep. Kading:  We in government have to provide an individual a day in court.   
 
Justin Gawrylow, ND Watchdog Network: (Attachment #2) 13:00-15:00 
 
Paul Henderson, Cavalier County Farmer: (Attachment #3) 15:33-21:43 This bill restores 
private property to the landowner.  Discussed eminent domain statutes and went over the 
bill.  Five years ago on my own farm I had a request for an easement.  I was not happy with 
the offer and I refused to sign the easement.  My neighbor across the road did sign the offer 
and they went on his land.  I would ask for a do pass on this bill. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  If quick take has been abused do you see a need for it at all.  Is 
there a middle ground so it can still be a tool? 
 
Paul Henderson:  Without changing this process I don’t think we are going to see much 
change on the ground.  This is a private property taking forever.   
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: Do you see a difference in taking the land and it no longer belongs 
to you and if something like a pipeline goes through and the surface of the land is still  
usable and the land is still yours?  
 
Paul Henderson:  There is a difference but most of those easements are for perpetuity.   
That to me is a long time. 
 
Representative Jones: How often is the quick take actually used? 
 
Paul Henderson:  In the case of my friend who had this problem, I don’t think it is rare. 
I have seen is used several times. 
 
Pat Wheeler:  I am totally against quick take. Western Area Water Supply has used this.  We 
don’t know how often that has been used, but they have used it.  Quick take was to be used 
only for rural water users. 
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John Ertelt, Oriska, ND: (Attachment #4) Example of a quick take.  Discussed the misuse 
of quick take that is happening.  Need to have due process so the landowner gets a fair 
shake. 
 
Opposition:   
 
Mark Gaydos, ND DOT: (Attachment #5) Read testimony. (36:13- 39:50) 
 
Rep. Paur:  Most of these projects require an Environmental Assessment? 
 
Mark Gaydos:  It takes from 15-24 months. 
 
Rep. Paur:  A lot of these projects are many years in the future.   
 
Mark Gaydos:  Right now as we acquire the properties and look to the future we do not have 
funding for all these projects.  As we are doing the environmental projects some of the funds 
are not available.  
 
Rep. Hanson:  A landowner says they do not have their day in court.  Describe the due 
process that you use? 
 
Mark Gaydos:  As we go through an EA process.  Many times property owners along the 
project voice opinions of where they would like it to go.   
 
Rep. Hanson:  You talked about the eminent domain going to trial.  If a construction project 
would be held up what kind of financial implications could that have to the taxpayers?  
 
Mark Gaydos:  We hold the money in place until that action is complete.   
 
Rep. Hanson:  Does it have a greater financial impact to the state.  
 
Mark Gaydos:  Sometimes it can be much larger.  A number of things can increase the 
project cost. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Were you involved in state water projects prior to 1989? 
How was that authority used prior to 1989?  Quick take has more to do with timing of funding 
than anything else? 
 
Mark Gaydos:  I believe timing is a primary issue. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  If there was a provision in law to provide for the due process and the 
timing of funding. 
 
Mark Gaydos:  I am not familiar with the water projects at all. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: How has quick take worked with DOT?  Have there been 
instances where the decisions have been reversed. 
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Mark Gaydos:  I do have experience in Jamestown on main avenue.   
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: How do you undo a quick take action? 
 
Mark Gaydos:  We terminated the bid we had with the contractor. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: It could occur where a quick take action is taken  
to court and overturned. 
 
Mark Gaydos:  Yes 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  Went over his testimony.  Who does the review of the appraisal? 
 
Mark Gaydos:  DOT uses a certified appraiser. 
 
Rep. Becker:  The DOT determines if their own offer is just. 
. 
Mark Gaydos:  Yes, that is correct. 
 
Rep. Magrum:  How many quick take actions do you do per year and what is the  
average savings for the state of North Dakota? 
 
Mark Gaydos:  Average year less than 3 quick take actions. 
 
Rep. Magrum:  What is the savings per project? 
 
Mark Gaydos:  I don’t know if I would say there was any savings.  It is our standard procedure 
to follow that way. 
 
Jack Dwyer, ND Water Users Association, ND Water Resource Districts: (Attachment 
#6) (54:00-59:40) 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  In your testimony you referred to Century Code, could you talk  
through the process by which water supply projects were permitted? 
 
Jack Dwyer:  My testimony is directed to water resource districts. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: In your testimony you outline a process you use.  Are you aware 
of abuses of the process and how might it be reined in and get rid of the process completely? 
 
Jack Dwyer:  IN 2017 the quick take process was changed. I am not aware of any abuses 
of the process in my experience.  
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  Quick take can only be used for easements.  What percentage of the 
projects you are talking about do not have federal or state funding. 
 
Jack Dwyer:  I am not talking about any project in particular.  I have no percentage or 
breakdown.  Water projects that don’t qualify for state funding, do not have the power 
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to use quick take.  The projects that have state funding do have that ability for 
 easement interest only.  I have no percentage or breakdown. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  Going through quick take is a process for everyone.   
 
Rep. Magrum:  How many times a year does rural water use quick take and what is the 
savings? 
 
Jack Dwyer:  I don’t have those answers for rural water. 
 
Rep. Hanson:   What would the overall costs be if quick take was eliminated 
 
Jack Dwyer:  I have no cost information. 
 
Rep. Simons: I am hearing from constituents and it is many of them. 
 
Jack Dwyer:  I provide legal counsel with several water projects and we treat landowners 
with respect. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: We heard one entity of misusing the system. 
 
Jack Dwyer:  That is an issue that is isolated to NW North Dakota.  That is not something I 
deal with in my work. 
 
Ryan Ackerman, Souris River Joint Water Resource Board: (Attachment #7)  
 (1:10:09-1:11:42) Late 2011 Souris River has been acquiring property but have not used 
eminent domain or quick take at all. 
 
Vice Chairman Karls:  I had a call from a friend near Minot and how difficult it is to obtain 
an easement for a drain.  Is that what you find? 
 
Ryan Ackerman:  Yes, we use it only when necessary. 
 
Rep. Jones: How much cost savings is there to these projects in quick take 
and eminent domain? 
 
Ryan Ackerman:  Any delay in project schedule will increase project costs.  If we can’t 
reach a solution with the railroads we have analyzed the cost for that.  A billion dollar 
project 2.8% inflation, so that is 28 million dollars a year.  If we can’t reach a solution 
with the railroads, and we lose some our tools, we would have to use a different route. 
 
John Olson, City of Fargo: (Attachment #8) prepared by Brenda Derrig.  Discussed a 
Fargo project so you can follow that scenario. (1:17:25 – 1:19:50) 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: This seems to imply the landowners can take immediate action?  
Are they aware of that?  
 
John Olson:  I don’t know. 
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Rep. Rick Becker: The time line is determined by the city itself, so it really becomes 
just a move point.   
 
John Olson:  I do not disagree with that.  If eminent domain is required to take the property, 
then I think it is appropriate to ask that question up front.   
 
Mathew Remynse, President of the Airport Assoc. of ND: (Attachment #9)  
 (1:22:36 - 1:24:50)      
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: Funding seems to be a concern.  Are you saying the federal 
government requires you to use the quick take method or to have the tool available to act 
quickly to access those funds? 
 
Mathew Remynse:  The quick take method allows airports to take control of the land 
 when federal funding becomes available.  It is not a requirement of the federal government. 
It is a requirement that we have control of the land and the quick take method allows us 
to do that. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: Have you run into a lot of resistance? 
 
Mathew Remynse:  I believe airports are doing due diligence to try to negotiate.  This is 
 a last resort method. 
 
Bill Wocken: representing North Dakota League of Cities.     (Attachment # 10 & 11) 
(1:26:44 - 1:29:10) 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  Section 16 regarding the constitution; how does that work? 
 
Bill Wocken:  I am not legally trained, so I will not fall into that.  
  
Kevin Freije, Northwest Area Water Supply, Southwest Pipeline Project: (Attachment 
#12)   (1:30:53 – 1:3  Don’t use quick take.  Budget is set by the legislature.  We have a given 
amount.       
 
Rep. McWilliams:  How long have you worked for NAWS? 
 
Kevin Freije:  2009 I have been working there.  I have been in court by this.  I have been in 
court on this.  Quick take can be used on any project.   
 
Erick Volk, ND Rural Water:  Our projects are in that 61.35 statute.  We only use easements 
for pipelines.  Our projects were started as co-ops in the 70s.  Some of the negatives affects 
would be some people not getting water. 
 
Linda Svihovec, ND Association of Counties:  Opposed to the bill.  It is really used by 
county commissioners but they feel it is a good negotiating tool. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  We heard that county commissioners were not able to use 
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quick take or threaten the use of quick take in a negotiation and you just indicated 
that is a valuable negotiating tool.  Can you explain that? 
 
Linda Svihovec:  You got me!  We used one quick take action in thirty years.  

 It is a tool available. 
 
Phil Murphy, Soy Bean Growers of ND:  What you have here it was hammered out in 2017 
and passed.  This process of quick take is a process that has been going on for a long time.   
 
Rep. Simons: We are a republic; not a democracy.  We need to recognize anyone with 
concerns with a property right. 
 
Phil Murphy:  We are a republic and I taught civics and history for 36 years, I would 
agree with the republic at any rate.   
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  How many of these alleged abuses have occurred in the last 
year and a half? 
 
Phil Murphy:  I don’t know how well it has been tested.  I do know that this would place 
a lot of drainage in farmers cases, it would extend the timeline quite a bit. 
 
Neutral:  None 
 
Closed 
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Relating to appeals related to acquiring a right of way through the use of quick take eminent 
domain. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                   

 
 
Chairman Roers Jones:  Opened the discussion on HB1184. 
 
Present: Rep. Roers Jones, Chairman; Rep. Jones and Rep. Rick Becker 
 
Rep. Jones:  Explained the bill. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I am strongly in favor of killing this bill.  It’s a very important tool for the 
projects that we have coming up in our area.  There probably is well documented 
circumstances of notice being given. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  What is it we should do with this bill? 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Maybe we go away and come back to see if there is a middle ground 
can be obtained. 
 
Rep. Jones:  We still have quick take process in law.  I am going to stay firm on this bill. 
 
Chairman Roers Jones:  Recessed the discussion. 
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domain. 
 

Minutes:                                                   

 
Chairman Roers Jones:  Opened the discussion on HB1184. 
 
Present: Rep. Roers Jones, Chairman; Rep. Jones and Rep. Rick Becker 
 
Rep. Roers Jones, Chairman:  Last session we did make some significant changes to quick 
take process.  The stories that you’re hearing about, are they from more than two years ago?  
I think a lot of the issues that we’re trying to resolve by getting rid of the quick take process 
may have been resolved last session with the bill that implemented a lot of changes and 
specific processes for notices.  Are you familiar with those changes?   
 
Rep. Jones:  The incidents that we were working with are from before two years ago.  I would 
need to understand what changed two years ago to see how much it affects it.  I think I made 
it clear that I wanted to get rid of the quick take process across the state.  I’ve had several 
conversations with people that are concerned with that approach because it will adversely 
affect construction projects across the state; and it’s really not right to penalize everybody for 
a few bad actors.   
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Discussed the changes that occurred two years ago. 
 
(4:12) Rep. Roers Jones:    Since that has gone into effect do we have any evidence that 
the problems are ongoing? 
 
Rep. Jones:  No we don’t have any evidence that the problem is ongoing.  I read through 
those steps in the bill before us that were struck out.  Those particular criteria do resolve the 
problems that we were hearing about. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  SB2047 from the 2017 session says eminent domain follows title 32; 
which is the standard eminent domain; except for subsection B, when the interest sought is 
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to be for an easement, federal or state funds have been made available.  Anything other than 
an easement wouldn’t fall under the parameters of this.  Correct? 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I know the process was limited initially to the water resource districts; 
because they are not an elected body.  I was not aware it was only for easements.  Maybe if 
there was a process to share information that makes them aware of their rights?  Maybe this 
would be a means to assist them. 
 
Rep. Jones:  I would like to add a penalty paragraph in this section that specifically says 
what they have to do.  I would like to have it state if this process is not followed by an 
organization, and there’s a finding by a court or by the agency or commission specifically 
talking about the state water commission; that that organization forfeits their right to us quick 
take. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  It sounds like the steps we passed two years ago; but it is limited to 
easements and water resource boards.  What about all the stuff that falls outside of 
easements by water resource boards? 
  
Rep. Jones:  If we can come up with a paragraph that works well we can add that in other 
places after the condemnation section and anywhere else in this section where that same 
thing would apply to other types of quick take that are taken.  I think it is appropriate to have 
specific wording that says if you don’t follow these steps, you will forfeit it and pay triple 
damages to anyone that is injured in the process.   
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  We have the protections already built into the process for the 
landowners.  I think a lot of this can be resolved by providing simple education for the 
landowners about the process; about what their rights are throughout the process. 
 
Rep. Jones:  The process doesn’t work.  I think they will not do it.  I want something specific 
in this bill.  Either I want to move it forward so we kill the quick take for everyone in the state 
or something specific that says if in the process of using quick take; an organization abuses 
it and doesn’t follow these steps, that they forfeit the right to use quick take. 
 
Inaudible recording 15:08 to 15:14 
 
Rep Jones:  Explained the section of the bill being discussed. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I don’t know if I would be comfortable removing quick take; but what 
about a penalty or fine?  What if they have not followed the process; who administers 
something like this?  There are so many types of entities that can use this and they’re all 
overseen by different groups. 
 
Rep. Jones:  It would be whoever it effects on the easement or quick take.  We are not 
crippling these people completely.  Quick take is a special privilege to assist them in getting 
their construction done quicker; they still have eminent domain proceedings that they can go 
through.  For those people who would abuse this I want it shut down.  I think the only way to 
stop this is put it right into a bill. 
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Rep. Roers Jones:  We are talking about something that happened before this new process 
was issued.  We’ve changed the process in response to your concerns.  We are talking about 
tax payers being affected by this. 
 
Rep. Jones:  Abusive government, abuse to our citizens is not easy to detect and it’s not 
easy to find.  A few lines in this legislation will prevent this from happening.  If there’s no 
abuse, there’s no ill effect to the tax payers or projects moving forward.  The only time there 
would be a detrimental effect to those people is if they had not followed this process. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  Are you saying you support the water resource board so that should be 
expanded to all forms of quick take? 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  The abuses that Rep. Jones is referring to were limited to water resource 
boards.  I don’t know that we need to create a punishment or solution to an issue that hasn’t 
been demonstrated. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  What’s the entity that’s taking the properties that we heard about in 
Fargo? 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I believe it’s the Cass Water Resource District. 
 
Rep. Jones:  That’s not an easement that’s taking the property away. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I don’t know the answer to that.  There certainly are easements being 
taken. 
 
Rep. Jones:  I think we should have a clause that this applies to any quick take action in 
North Dakota. 
 
Rep. Jones:  Made a motion to make an amendment. 
 
No Second was made. 
 
Chairman Roers Jones:  Closed the discussion. 
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Chairman Koppelman:  Opened the meeting on HB1184. 
 
Rep. Jones: See attachment 1. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  So the quick take would become not so quick take. 
 
Rep. Jones:  It takes the option of quick take away from an organization that abuses it. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  How does it change the actual process?  Does it just make it 
clearer or does it put more impediments in the path? 
 
Rep. Jones:  The process is identical.  We’re putting it back so that the work that was done 
last session stays in place and it targets only those that substantially don’t follow the process. 
 
Rep. Jones continued with his explanation. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: Which sections would deal with water districts specifically and 
which ones would deal with entities that have eminent domain authority? 
 
Rep. Jones:  Section 32 deals with the water and 61.16 deals with the others. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  That was the question I wanted to ask.  Last session we created a 
specific process for water resource districts and that is because they have an unelected 
board.  It has been in place two years now and there hasn’t been any new indications for 
failure to follow that procedure.  I want to make sure that we are clarifying and  that this not 
so quick that the process is not being applied to the entities that it was never intended to be 
applied.  I have concerns with the amendment is that this is a one strike and you’re out for 
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10 years.  I think there are instances where people make mistakes or situations where people 
differ on their information.  I think the 10 year lock out period is excessive.  My thought would 
be that the legislature authorizes when an entity can use quick take; also when we recognize 
a problem with the water resources districts applications of the quick take we changed the 
process.  If an entity uses their quick take process improperly; then they should be locked 
out from using quick take until the next legislative session. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  Very good points.   
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I have a problem with the bill the way it is written punishing the many 
for the sins of a few. 
 
Rep. Jones:  Made a motion to move amendment 19.0553.01002. 
 
Rep. Hanson:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  So in section 1 you took the process that we did for the water resource 
districts and you apply to state agencies and political subdivisions.  Correct? 
 
Rep. Jones:  No, my intention was to make the more onerous quick take apply to water 
districts, the unelected boards specifically; and to make the same penalty apply to cities, 
counties and state agencies to whatever process they have in place.  If they don’t follow their 
process, then taking it away for 10 years apply to them and the triple damages apply to them. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  The way I read it, it’s very different from what your intention was.  We’ve 
taken the language that was for the water resources and applied it to local and state 
agencies; and in section 2 you add the damages. 
 
Rep. Paur:  I thought quick take for the water districts was supposed to be easier than the 
other quick take.  On page 2 number 7, is person the correct term to use?  Is a water district 
a person? 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  Yes.  Person can apply to any entity, organization, business, 
political subdivision, or government; individual is the term you want when talking about a 
human being. 
 
Rep. Jones continued with his explanation. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: You are saying there is nothing in current law that even gives 
political subdivisions the right to use quick take? 
 
Rep. Jones:  The constitution gives them the right to use the quick take but they have to 
apply and get permission to use it.  No one has written down a process to follow except for 
the water districts in last sessions efforts.   
 
Rep. Jones continued with his explanation. 
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Chairman K. Koppelman: Quick take was allowed constitutionally and the original bill 
sought to take it away; we can’t do that statutorily anyway.   
 
Rep. McWilliams:  In the 1950’s there was a constitutional clause put in that gave the state 
the authority to use quick take.  In the 1980’s we had to statutorily put it in that gave the state 
the authority to use quick take.  If we took this away, it still exists in the constitution because 
it’s something the legislative body can give permission to do or take away. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  There’s nothing statutorily giving the political subdivisions the 
authority to use it right now; but there is something statutorily giving water districts the right 
to use it. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  My understanding is because we have a process lined out; we thereby 
give the authority to do it.  We wouldn’t offer a process to do it if we didn’t expressly give the 
authority to do it. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  The concern I have is that it would appear to me, if we adopt the 
amendment as it is, unintentionally subsection 7 and 8 would put these penalties into effect 
for all political subdivisions using it.  If we were to get rid of 7 and 8; but leave section 2, 
would that accomplish what you’re trying to achieve? 
 
Rep. Jones:  That would give a written process that everyone would have to follow.  If you 
struck 7 and 8 out of section 32, that left section 2, then it would make the penalties apply 
just to the water boards. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  Political subdivisions would have the process if you eliminated 
subsection 7 and 8; they wouldn’t have the enhanced penalty for misuse, but water districts 
would have that enhanced penalty. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Applying the process that was created for the water resource boards; 
it’s not only political subdivisions, it’s used by DOT and other entities, is objectionable to me 
and we’ll get a lot of negative feedback from those entities.  This process was created to be 
more onerous for this particular group because they have an unelected board; whereas the 
other political subdivisions that are using it; each has a prescribed process that they’re 
following. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: It sounds like if they’re both correct, that the constitution 
authorizes the use of quick take; but it has to be legislatively granted.  If it’s spelled out in 
statute, this may not be the right process.  If we haven’t spelled anything out in statute for 
how those other entities use it, should we be? 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  The legislature grants to different entities the right to use quick take.  I 
know that the other entities are not using a process that is as regimented and long as this 
process.  Applying this to the rest of them goes beyond the intent of the changes we made 2 
years ago. 
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Chairman K. Koppelman:  Is the process for quick take for political subdivisions and other 
entities; other than water districts, in the terms of the process they use, is that spelled out 
somewhere?  If it is, would it be in code or administrative rule? 
 
Unintelligible response.  25:00 to 25:16 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  Recapped the choices for the amendment. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion carries. 
 
Rep. Jones:  Made a motion to strike section 1 of the amendment. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  If we strike all of section 1 then we’re not applying the additional process 
to other political subdivisions? 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  Correct. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  I will resist this motion. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I think the concern is if we are to go through and create a process 
legislatively for each one of these other entities, that we ought to do it through a proper bill 
and a hearing and give each one of those entities the opportunity to have their say. 
 
Rep. Jones:  My reason for striking number 1 is because I’m afraid if we move forward with 
that full thing we’ll have so much opposition to fail to pass anything. 
 
Rep. Simons:  If we leave this bill the way it is and it fails, I think it will serve as a warning to 
these people. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  I think we heard from a lot of people that said they wanted to keep quick 
take.  By prescribing a process we’re telling them that we heard their complaints.  I thought 
leaving section 1 was a good move on Rep. Jones’ part. 
 
Rep Rick Becker:  I don’t think Rep. Roers Jones’ concern applies here; because what was 
suggested was that when we have a process that these subdivisions and agencies need to 
follow, they need to have input. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Rep. Becker:  Made a motion to replace section with the exception of subsection 7 and 8. 
 
Rep. Jones: seconded the motion. 
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Rep. Jones:  I think this is a good process.  This will specifically put this together for the 
water resource boards. 
 
Rep. Jones:  continued with his explanation of the amendment. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I think we are going about this backwards. Maybe we should turn this 
into a study; so we can look at all of the different types of quick take processes that are being 
used.  We don’t have any documentation or testimony that this process is being abused. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: I think you are correct.  I don’t know the number of times quick 
take is used.  Do you have any sense of that at all? 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  I don’t have numbers off the top of my head.  It’s probably in a single 
digit fraction. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  It can’t be that horrendously impactful if it’s such a tiny amount. 
 
Rep. Bob Paulson:  If we put this amendment back on and take out 7 and 8, what is the 
penalty for an entity that blows this off?  Can we urge the court system to give them head of 
the line privileges in court? 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman: I assume the remedy would be the court system. 
 
Rep. Paur:  Even if you adopt this whole thing are they doing to stop using it? 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  They can’t threaten quick take at the outset as a negotiating tool. 
 
Rep. Jones continued with his explanation. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  The quick take process is a day in court.  They have that opportunity 
now.  This process is not set up to be applied to the other types of entities; this process is 
set up to be applied only to the water resource districts. 
 
Representative Simons: It is a hammer and I have seen this first hand. 
 
Rep. Jones:  I don’t think the timeline is bad.  The Senate side could soften it. 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  Subsection 4; if we’re not deal with the water district, what about 
the county commission? 
 
Rep. Jones:  It is just an extra set of eyes in this process. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  We are now giving a county commission veto authority over a state 
agency. 
 
Rep. Jones:  It’s not veto authority over a state agency; it’s veto authority over quick take.  If 
they say it’s not eligible for quick take, they can go through the eminent domain process. 
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Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried.  
Rep. Jones continued with the amendment. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Made a motion to amend section 2 to change the 10 year period to the 
next legislative session. 
 
Rep. Satrom:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  If it was just a month before the session met, there is no penalty there for 
not going through the process. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  If the legislature identifies a problem, they could create a new process 
but also a penalty period of time. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  It could be amended from 10 years to 2 years. 
 
Rep. Rick Becker:  I’m going to resist altogether; it doesn’t make sense. 
 
Rep. Jones:  I’m going to resist this amendment; because my intention is to have a deterrent 
from abuse. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Failed. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 
 
Rep. Magrum:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  7 Yeas 7 Nays 0 Absent 
 
Motion Failed. 
 
Rep. Roers Jones:  Made a motion to send out the bill without committee recommendation. 
 
Rep. Satrom:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Rep. Vetter:  I’m going to resist that motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  5 Yeas 9 Nays 0 Absent 
 
Motion Failed. 
 
Rep. Vetter:  Made a motion in section 2 to change the period to 2 years instead of 10 years. 
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Rep. Hanson:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Rep. Jones:  Made a motion for section 4 to take the county commissioners out. 
 
Rep. Hanson:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Rep. Simons:  They were saying this is an issue with the people.  These people are feeling 
threatened by government. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Isn’t it the role of the county commission to stand up and block whatever 
another agency above them might be doing? 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  We’d be putting a procedure in law for political subdivisions and 
others authorized to use eminent domain and quick take in terms of how they would do it. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  If there’s a water district that isn’t doing very well, does the county 
commission have any jurisdiction over the water district? 
 
Chairman K. Koppelman:  This language is in existence right now for the water districts. 
 
Rep. Jones:  This is not going to take it away for the water boards. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Rep. Jones:  Made a motion under subsection 6 to strike “no longer needs” and insert “does 
not use”. 
 
Rep. Vetter: Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Rep. McWilliams:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 
 
Rep. Magrum:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  9 Yeas 5 Nays 0 Absent 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Rep. Jones:  Carried the bill. 
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Chairman K. Koppelman:  Closed the discussion. 
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